PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: September 30, 2008

TO: Administrative Hearings Division

FROM: Lisa Schwartz ;@\

SUBJECT: AR 515 compliance filing of PacifiCorp pursuant to Order No. 07-319

On September 25, 2007, PacifiCorp filed standard net metering forms in compliance with Order
No. 07-319 (Docket AR 515), requiring the company to file the forms within 60 days of the
effective date of the order. The forms included interconnection applications for levels 1, 2 and 3,
interconnection agreements for levels 1, 2 and 3, impact study and facilities study agreements for
level 3 interconnections, and a net metering agreement. The Hearings Division advised that the
compliance filing was effective immediately.

In April 2008, PacifiCorp advised that based on customer feedback, the company was modifying
its forms, including consolidating the interconnection application, interconnection agreement and
net metering agreement into a single form for each level of interconnection. In May 2008, staff
reviewed PacifiCorp’s draft revised forms and provided comments to the company. Staff
reviewed PacifiCorp’s subsequent revisions in response to staff’s comments.

PacifiCorp filed its final revised interconnection and net metering agreements on July 31, 2008. I
find the revised forms comply with Order No. 07-319.

c: AR 515 service list




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

AR 515

| certify that | have this day served the foregoing document upon all
parties of record in this proceeding by delivering a copy in person or by
mailing a copy properly addressed with first class postage prepaid, or by
electronic mail pursuant to OAR 860-13-0070, to the following parties or
attorneys of parties.

Dated at Salem, Oregon, this 1st day of October, 2008.

Ary Bak i

Kay Bafhes

Public Utility Commission
Regulatory Operations

550 Capitol St NE Ste 215
Salem, Oregon 97301-2551
Telephone: (503) 378-5763
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